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Bike Racks

Amd 2 See 16C

6. Issued by: Code | 7. Administered by (If other than line 6)
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Washington, DC 20003 Washington, DC
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9B. Dated (See Item 11)
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10A. Modification of Contractor/Order No.

10B. Dated (See Item 13)
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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

&The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [ is extended. [Jis not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 2 copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the
offer submitted; or (c) BY separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT
TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such may be made by letter or fax, provided each
letter or telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required):

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTORS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority):
The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data
etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)
Adding additional scope and increasing the amount of the original contract

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor [_] is not [X] is required to sign this document and return _1_copies to the issuing office.

14, Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

Solicitation No.: DCKA-2013-R-0138- Bike Racks:

1) The bid opening is hereby extended from September 27, 2013 at 2:00 PM to October 1, 2013 at

2:00 PM
2) Attached are final responses (1 page)
3) Pre-proposal conference list

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect.
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Responses to questions received as of September 20, 2013

For RFP DCKA-2013-R-0138 Plan, Assess, Install Bicycle Parking Racks

1)

2)

3)

4.)

5.

6.)

The revised RFP specifies racks w/a dimension of 36” high X 24” wide; the current racks are 34"
X 24” wide. Is a 34” high or 32” high rack acceptable?

Answer: A 34” high rack would be acceptable.

The revised RFP specifies tha the racks be galvanized with a PVC coating. Will other finish
options be considered/acceptable?

Answer: No.

Does a joint venture need to be formalized before the RFP is submitted, or can that be done
after the contract is awarded?

Answer: Whatever the entity is, that will be awarded the contract, must be a going concern at
the time of award. After award, no joint venture can be formed that will be able to legally
perform on the contract. This does not pertain to sub-contractors.

Since answers to the new round of questions won’t be available until just a few days before the
new RFP is due, is it possible to extend the deadline for at least an additional week to finalize
the proposals?

Answer: Extended to October 1, 2013

In the event that we are unable to install in-ground racks, are we able to install rail-mounted
racks instead? (Essentially, can we look at the rail racks and in-ground racks as a combined
quota with the two rack types being interchangeable?)

Answer: Yes, if approved in advance by DDOT.
How will we bill for rack repairs? Will these count as assessments/guidance/an installation?

Answer: At this juncture, DDOT would determine a repair was necessary and subsequently
authorize the repairs, at that point, could determine a more definitive repair bill back procedure
through modification.



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE LIST

Name/ Company

Gary Sensoplano- Metropolitan Industries
John Keating- Metropolitan Industries
Ross Wiltshire- Amadeus Associates

Jessie Johnson- Stockbridge Consulting

Rachel Cannon- Washington Area Bicyclist Assoc.

Shane Farthing- Washington Area Bicyclist Assoc.

Carla Merritt
Erik Kugler
Charles Bosta

Richard Layman- Bicycle Pass

Email Phone

garyc@metind.com 301-277-3747

johnk@metind.com 301-277-3747

amadeusass@gmail.com 202-817-6735

jlohnson@stockbridgeconsulting.com NA

Rachel.cannon@waba.org NA
shane@waba.org NA
cmerritt@Ipdco.com NA
ekugler@bicyclespacedc.com NA

ultimatedc@gmail.com 202-644-2209

Richard@bicyclepass.com 202-291-0403




